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I. STATEMENT

1. On October 4, 2007, Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 84690 was served on Glen Jones, Minuteman Transportation Services (Respondent) by certified mail. 

2. Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission (Staff) charged Respondent with one violation of 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-6-6005(c)(I), (failed to produce safety related records as required), alleged to have occurred on August 28, 2007, and one violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6102; 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 391.45(a), (carrier used a driver that was not medically examined and certified).  The total penalty for the violations is $1,375.00. (Exhibit No. 4)

3. The hearing was initially scheduled for December 3, 2007.  Upon motion of Respondent, the above date was vacated, and the hearing was reset to January 9, 2008.

4. The matter was heard on January 9, 2008.  Testimony from witnesses was received, and Staff’s Exhibit Nos. 1 through 5 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.

5. At the conclusion of the case, the matter was taken under advisement.

6. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record and exhibits of the proceeding and a written recommended decision are transmitted to the Commission. 

II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

7. The Commission has jurisdiction of this matter.

8. Respondent holds PUC authority No. LL-01416.

9. On August 2, 2007, M.C. Williams, Criminal Investigator for Staff sent a letter to Glenn Jones, the owner of Minutemen Transportation Service advising him that a mandatory Safety and Compliance Review would be performed on August 28, 2007 at Respondent’s address in Boulder, and further advising Mr. Jones of the documentation that Williams will be requesting at the  Review. (Exhibit No. 1).

10. On August 28, 2007, Investigator Williams proceeded to Boulder to meet with Respondent for the Safety and Compliance Review.  Upon contacting Mr. Jones, Investigator Williams testified that Jones told him that he did not have the records, and would not produce the records.  Williams then requested Mr. Jones, who drives a motor vehicle to provide transportation to the public for compensation under his LL authority, to produce a Department of Transportation Medical Certificate.  Mr. Jones could not produce a Medical Certificate.  Mr. Jones admitted to Investigator Williams driving the Public without a medical examination and a Medical Certificate. 

11. On August 31, 2007, Investigator Williams met again with Glenn Jones. Once again, Mr. Jones could not produce a Medical Certificate.
  Investigator Williams testified that during a 2005 Safety and Compliance Review, Jones also could not produce a Medical Certificate, in violation of the Commission’s Rules and Federal Rule 49 CFR 391.45(a). (See Exhibit No. 2)

12. Investigator Williams testified that subsequent to the Safety Review of August, 2007, Mr. Jones had a medical examination and obtained a Medical Examiner’s Certificate dated September 4, 2007, that he provided to the Commission’s Staff.  (Exhibit No. 5)

13. Glen Jones testified that he had a medical examination prior to the issuance of CPAN No. 84690, but did not have a Medical Examiner’s Certificate.  He believed that he only needed an examination, and not a Medical Certificate card.  He stated that he is in good health.  He also testified that he keeps records relating to his business.

14. The evidence of record establishes that Respondent failed to produce safety records to the Commission as required by the Commission’s Rules on August 28, 2007, and that Respondent drove members of the public for compensation while not medically certified in violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6102, and 49 CFR 391.45(a).

15. The evidence also establishes that the violations charged in CPAN No. 84690 are repeat violations.  The violation of driving without a Medical Examiner’s certificate is a serious violation since it involves the issue of public safety.  

16. A Civil Penalty of $1,375.00 should be assessed.

17. Pursuant to § 40-6-109(2), C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission enter the following order.

III. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:
1. Minuteman Transportation Service is assessed a Civil Penalty in the amount of $1,375.00.

2. Minuteman Transportation Service shall remit $1,375.00 to the Colorado Public Utilities Commission within 30 days of the effective date of this Decision.

3. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

4. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

a) If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

b) If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

5. If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.
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Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO


WILLIAM J. FRITZEL
_____________________________
Administrative Law Judge
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�  The results of the August 28 and 31, 2007 Safety and Compliance Review are documented in Hearings Exhibit No. 3.
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